’ Sponsors of
0‘ ‘0

' North Bay Regional Center
0 and other programs
for persons with developmental disabilities
610 Airpark Road
Napa, CA 94558
707-256-1224
Fax: 707-256-1230

Promoting Opportunities
Supporting Choices

MEETING NOTICE

The next meeting of the Board of Directors is a regular business meeting scheduled as follows:

DATE: December 5, 2018
TIME: 5:00 — 7:00 p.m.
PLACE: North Bay Regional Center

610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA 94558
Napa Board Room

Board Related Meetings:
¢ Vendor Advisory Committee December 11, 2018, 10:00 am — 12:00 pm at
o North Bay Regional Center, Napa.

REMINDER: Notices are posted at www.nbrc.net. All meetings are made accessible to persons
with disabilities and all members of the public are welcome to attend. Please contact Danielle
Bernardo at (707) 256-1224 for further information or to request any disability-related
modifications or accommodations.



VI.

VII.

VIII.

XI.

XII.

XIII.

North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
Board of Directors' Regular Business Meeting
Wednesday, December 5, 2018, 5:00 p.m.
North Bay Regional Center
610 Airpark Road, Napa, CA 94558
AGENDA

CALL TO ORDER - Angel Hixson, President

ROLL CALL AND INTRODUCTIONS — Rita Edmonds-Norris, Vice President and Secretary (3 min)

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES

Minutes of the Regular Business Meeting of November 7, 2018 be approved as submitted. (2 min)
(Pgs. 2-9) ACTION

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT - Sign-up sheet (2 minutes per person unless otherwise allowed by

Board Chairperson). (5 min)

FEATURE PRESENTATIONS
A. Client Satisfaction Survey Results — Ami Sullivan, Kinetic Flow (45 min) INFO
B. CBEM — Kelly Weber, Senior Director of Critical Intervention Services (30 min) INFO
Sherri L. Kimbell, MA, LPC, PhDc
Emily Hamp, Assistant Director
Karre Williams, Chief Operating Officer
C. Courtney Singleton, Interim Director of Community Services (20 min)

a. Sonoma Developmental Center Update INFO
b. Contracts over $250,000 (Pgs. 10-12)
e Specialized Residential Facility ACTION

e Adult Residential Facility for Persons with Special Health Care Needs  ACTION

TREASURER'S REPORT — Rosemarie Pérez, Treasurer (10 min) (Pgs. 13-14)
Treasurer's Report be approved as submitted. ACTION

COMMITTEE REPORTS

A. Audit Committee Update — Rosemarie Pérez, Treasurer (10 min)
a. Approval of FY 16-17 Independent CPA Audit Report ACTION
b. Approval of FY 17-18 Independent CPA Audit Engagement Letter ACTION

DIRECTOR'S REPORT
A. Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director (5 min) INFO

GOOD OF THE ORDER - any other Board business may be brought up at this time.

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT (5 min)

CLOSED SESSION
Executive Director Evaluation Process

RETURN FROM CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT

CLOSED SESSION — The governing board of a regional center may hold a closed meeting to discuss or consider one or more of the
following: (1) real estate negotiations, (2) the appointment, employment, evaluation of performance, or dismissal of a regional center
employee, (3) employee salaries and benefits, (4) labor contract negotiations, (5) pending litigation -- W&I Code 4663(a).

NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT - The next Board of Directors meeting is a regular business meeting scheduled for Wednesday,
February 6, 2018 at North Bay Regional Center, 2351 Mendocino Ave., Santa Rosa, at 6:00pm.




North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
Board of Directors’ Regular Business Meeting
November 7, 2018, 5:00 p.m.

Solano County Office of Education
5100 Business Center Dr,, Fairfield, CA 94534

MINUTES
NBRC BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Angel Hixson, President
Rita Edmonds-Norris, Vice President/Secretary Rosemarie Pérez, Treasurer
David Mauger, VAC Representative Jeremy Johnson, Solanc County
Sara Speck, Solano County Franklin Phillips, Sonoma County (via phone)
NBRC BOARD MEMBERS ABSENT: Jose Ayala, Napa County
Rhonda Foster, Sonoma County
STAFF PRESENT: Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director
Courtney Singleton, Interim Dir. of Community Nancy Kubota, Interim Chief Financial Officer
Services Deanna Mobley, Assoc. Dir. Of Client Services
Isabel Calder, Fiscal Department Manager Beth DeWitt, Director of Client Services
Rick Burkett, Assoc, Dir. IT
Andrea Milam, Service Coordinator Jackie Lomas, Service Coordinator
Soraya Green, Service Coordinator Deanna Heibel, Assoc. Dir. Of Client Services
Claudia Calderon, Service Coordinator Ashley McConnell, Federal Revenue Supervisor
Jonathan Padilta, COAST Supervisor Thomas Maseda, Director Administrative Services
GUESTS PRESENT: Tobias Weare, SCDD
Maria Denardo, Parent Frank Denardo, Client
Alma Janssen, DDS Holly Pagel, Connections for Life
Marie Marchese, R&D Kelly Weber, CBEM
Leticia Leon, R&D Karre Williams, CBEM
Michael Lisenko, UCP of the North Bay Linda Plourde, Bayberry
Edith Thomas, Connections for Life Elizabeth Clary, Alchemia
CALL TO ORDER -

Angel Hixson President, called the meeting to order at 4:59 p.m. A quorum was present and the Board
introduced themseives.

Angel Hixson, President asked for a motion to move the General Public Comment Section to the
beginning of the meeting.

M/SIC (PhillipsiJohnson) Move that the General public comment be moved to the beginning of the
meeting. UNANIMOUS

GENERAL PUBLIC COMMENT -

Mother spoke advocating for her 17 year old son regarding the denial of eligibility. Mother stated the
following; He received services at 17 months after NBRC assessed him. He aged out at three years old
and he was then transferred to the school district. He has been diagnosed with Aarskog Syndrome. After
years of hospital stays, 5150 holds, numerous hospital transfers, her son is still not getting the services
he needs. He has expressed that he wants to become independent and get a job to help others. He
wants to make his own decisions. Mother also says her son was diagnosed with autism in July 2018.

» Angel Hixson, Board President thanked Mom for coming forward.

» Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director noted staff would follow up accordingly.

CONSIDERATION OF MINUTES -
M/S/C (Pérez/Mauger) Move that the minutes of October 3, 2018 regular business meeting be
approved as submitted. UNANIMOUS

Angel Hixson, President invited Mrs. Denardo to the podium upon her introduction. She wanted to
address the Board.




Regular Business Meeting
November 7, 2018 - Page 2

Mrs. Denardo spoke on behalf of her son. He didn't receive his SSI check for August 2018 and after being
instructed to fill out a “special form” from SSI, they said he would be getting paid after 2 months. Once the
check came it was only for one month instead of through to October. He works customer service in retail
and SSI said he worked over the maximum number of hours. Mrs. Denardo is asking the Board for help
getting her son's SSI checks for the months he didn't receive them.

Angel Hixson, Board President instructed Mrs. Denardo to fill out the Public Comment Card with her
information so NBRC could follow up accordingly.

FEATURE PRESENTATION - Courtney Singleton, Inferim Director of Community Services

A. Sonoma Developmental Center Update

Four NBRC clients remain at Sonoma Developmental Center (SDC.) 89 clients have successfully moved
from SDC. We expect that the remaining four clients will be moved out by November 29,

B. Contracts over $250,000 — (see attached)

a. New Leaf

M/S/C (Pérez/Speck) Move to approve the 11/1/18-10/31/20 New Leaf contract over $250,000.
UNANIMOUS

b. CBEM

» The Board requested a presentation at the December Board meeting to better understand
CBEM's services.
» The Board extended the current contract through February 2019,
M/S/C (Phillips/Mauger) Move to extend the CBEM contract from 8/1/18- 2/28/19. UNANIMOUS

¢. R&D Transportation

M/SIC (Edmonds-Norris/Pérez) Move to approve the 10 transportation contracts highlighted on

the attached spreadsheet. The motion passed with Hixson, Edmonds-Norris, Pérez, Speck,

Johnson and Mauger voting in favor. APPROVED
Phillips ABSTAINED

d. Family Home Agencies (FHA)

M/S/C (PérezZEdmonds-Norris) Move to approve to two FHA contracts listed on the attached
spreadsheet. UNANIMOUS

e. Supported Living Services

M/SIC (Mauger/Speck) Move to approve the 25 SLS contracts highlighted on the attached

spreadsheet. The motion passed with Hixson, Edmonds-Norris, Pérez, Speck, Johnson and

Mauger voting in favor. APPROVED
Phillips ABSTAINED

TREASURER'S REPORT - Rosemarie Pérez, Treasurer
¢ The Board Opportunity Fund decreased by $5,000. The decrease was due to a transfer from the
money market account into the checking account. The money market account balance was
$33,438.72 at the end of September 2018. The checking account ended the month of September
with a balance of $6,152.08 due to the $930.99 in payments issued to support clients and family
members.
» NBRC is in the process of the PEP, due December 10%. The PEP is the projection of the services
we will be using in the rest of this fiscal year.
« Angel Hixson, Board President asked Nancy Kubota, Interim Chief Financial Officer, when she
thought a line of credit will be established. Nancy Kubota anticipates early next year.
M/SIC (Mauger/Phillips) Move that the Treasurer’s Report for the month of October 2018 be

approved as submitted. UNANIMOUS

B. E-Preliminary Contract



Regular Business Meeting
November 7, 2018 —~ Page 3

The E-Preliminary Contract was signed by the previous Board president without the full Board's approval
of the contract.
M/S/C (Edmonds-Norris/Speck) Move to retroactively approve the E-Preliminary Contract.

UNANIMOUS

COMMITTEE REPORTS -
A. Executive Committee Update — Angef Hixson, President
a. NBRC Revised By-Laws are included in the Board packet and will be brought back for a vote at
a later date.
b. New Vendor Advisory Committee Members -
o Stacey Martinez
o Jamie Freymuth Thompson
c. Board Mentorship — During the September Board Retreat it was discovered that there was an
opportunity to keep a member that was termed off, to maintain a seat on the Board as a mentor to
new Directors.
M/S/C (Phillips/Edmonds-Norris) Move that Linda Plourde be the Board Mentor.
UNANIMOUS
d. Board Meefing Locations 2019
¢ Note that the 2019 Board Meetings will be 6:00 pm — 8:00 pm.
M/S/C (Johnson/Pérez) Move that the Board Meeting Locations for 2019 be approved as
submitted. UNANIMOUS

B. Vendor Advisory Committee Update — David Mauger, VAC Representative
a. VAC Partnership Agreement - Kelley Hanson, PACE Solano and Elizabeth Clarey, Alchemia
o 12 member voting body, commitiee of the Board of Directors.
¢ Represent over 3,000 NBRC service providers in the Napa, Solano and Sonoma
Counties.
¢  VAC meets monthly on the 2™ Tuesday.
Partnership Agreement -
1) Advocacy — The people we serve, “Nothing about us, without us."
2) Contribution — Partnership makes the services happen.
3) Communication — Timely communication, within two business days.
4) Professionalism — Ambassadors to the community and those we serve.
5) Intent — Come from a place of trust.
6) Reputation — Preserve relationships to be successful.
7) Chain of Command - Service Providers will be able to access the chain of commands.
8) Celebration — Celebrate the local achievements,
9} Collaboration — The people are more important than the paperwork.
The Partnership Agreement will be revisited along the way.
M/S/C (Phillips/Johnson) Move the approval of the VAC Partnership Agreement. UNANIMOUS

C. Legislative Advisory Committee Update — Linda Plourde, Board Mentor
Linda reviewed the Legislative Advisory Committee report that is included in the November Board Packet.
She noted the Committee meetings are open to the public and the next meeting date is 11/27/18.

D. Client Advisory Committee Update — Franklin Phiflips, Interim Chairperson; Angel Hixson, Board
President; Sara Speck, Solano Counly and Gabriel Rogin, NBRC Executive Director
The CAC had its first meeting today. There was a great turnout and a lot of feedback was received.
Examples are as follow

- Job opportunities in the community and at NBRC

- More funding for Day Programs

- Better communication with staff

- Assist with set up for meetings and events



Regular Business Meeting
November 7, 2018 — Page 4

- Health and wellness seminars
- Adult services
More IHSS providers that known sign language
- Fidgets during meetings
- Info for parents and caregivers
- Would like more Service Coordinators that are engaged
- Public awareness
- Self-determination meeting
Email minutes, summary to those that cannot attend

Next meeting: TBD

DIRECTOR'S REPORT - Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director
Gabriel noted the following;

NBRC is interviewing for the CFQ position. He thanked Nancy for the great job she has been
doing. More interviews are being scheduled.
Self-Determination letters were sent out for the pilot phase. NBRC followed up with those that are
Spanish speaking. The next step is working with the Department of Developmental Services to
schedule grientation.
Community Placement Plan — NBRC is expecting to release a request for Close to knowing for
proposal in December or January.
DDS released guidelines for HCBS funding for 18-19. Application deadline is December 14" to
the Regional Center.
DDS is hosting a taskforce meeting on December 14, provider survey has been sent out to get
feedback on current rates.
Mary Ida Cook Arts and Crafts Fair is Dec. 7t. Come interact with the people we serve and
possibly purchase some of their artwork to celebrate.
ARCA Retreat that was in October was collaborative and reassuring. The state level priorities are
generally the same as ours locally.

1. Sustainable funding for Service Providers and Regional Centers

2. Inc¢lusive Communities

3. Affordable and accessible housing

4. Flexibility in how we deliver services and don't forget the essentials of the Lanterman Act.
Angel Hixson, Board President noted it was an emotional feeling being new in this process. She
shared it was very powerful. As parents, this path is chosen for us because of our children and
then there are people in this room who don’t have a child with special needs it was amazing to
see the passion.
ARCA Grassroots day is April 3:2019.

o A day to go to the capitol and speak about our priorities.

GOOD OF THE ORDER -

»
>

Tobias Weare, SCDD noted Self-Advocacy State Network meets the 5% and the 6.

Rita Edmonds-Norris, Vice President and Secretary noted the inmates in Solano County raise
money and would like to help families during Christmas time. She asked Gabriel to gather a list of
those in need.

ADJOURNMENT - Angel! Hixson, President adjourned the regular business meeting at 7:06 p.m. and
moved into a closed session meeting.

NEXT MEETING ANNOUNCEMENT: The next Board meeting will be a regular business meeting
scheduled for December 5, 2018 at North Bay Regiona! Center, Napa at 5:00 p.m.



BIWIOJITES) JO 21EIS U0 YUM 10BIU0D) JAPUL] U] “S201AISS [EIuawdolaaa Aeg yuoN jo urerdol] v
$557-957-888- UNSING pue BI[SPIOD IIIABIBA "PIALLIIE] WOL]

(o]
ST ||| Lo el e R e b
61/1¢£/T1 [160Nd
-61/10/10 - SIS TANLNI LHOMNMA ¥

81/1€/21-81/1/€ 29IAIG

pauieisqe sdijjiyd (12adg/1a3nepy) SAA 81/8T/T-L1/10/£0 3uiar] pauoddng
61/1€/50

(SLION-SpUOWIP}/Z313d) SIA -81/10/L0 9EONH-JOIUdJA BlwojI[e) 9 Aduady auwioH Ajnwey
61/1£/50

(SLJON-SpUOWIPH/Za13d) |  SHA -L1/10/90 98EONH — 5217 SulysLiug 82 Adusly JwoH Ajiwe]
61/0€/90

(zaspd/s1aaoN-spuowpg) | SAA -L1/10/80 £EPONH-ABg YUON-oU] OndwsUel | 8¢ uonepodsuel |

pauleisqe sdijjiyd (zaa94/s110N-spuowipyg) |  SIAA YIUOI 03 YU 0600NZ-sastadsaug 1SN 881 uonelodsuel |

pauteisqe sdijjiyd (za1p4/s1110N-spuowpq) |  SAA YO 03 YUO |  ZZOIN-"du] ‘dnoin nsues |, Aeq yuoN 9 uonenodsuel |,

pauteisqe sdijiyd (zaapg/s1a1oN-spuowipg) | SAA 0Z/0€/9-81/1/40 65 10NZ-gN-NSuel] AW 9z uoneuodsuelj,

pautesqe sdifjiyd (za134/s1110N-spuowipy) |  SHA JIUOJ 0} LIUO 98TONH-As[ed {81qa13) pajup) SLI uonenodsues |,

pauteisqe sdifiyd (zaa3 4/S11ION-SpUOWIpy) SAA RUOA 03 JIUON ¢ZZE 1 H-oue|0g ased Sz uoneuodsuel |

pauteysqe sdijjiyd (z3J134/s11a0N-spuowIpy) SAA YIUOW 0} YIUOW 09+¢< [ Hwawdojaaagg Jo saU0ISsjIN 0L uoneyodsues |

paurelsqe sdijjiyd (zaap4/s1aaoN-spuomipyg) |  SHAA JIUOJA] 0 LU0 $6807d-DT11 ‘ulaseSung €01 uonepodsues ],

paureisqe sdijjiyd (za1d/statoN-spuowpy) |  SHAA YIUOI 03 YIUOI ZTT80H-1uspuadapu] uiwioosg £81 uoepodsuel |

pautelsqe sdij[iyd (zaxpg/suazoN-spuowpy) SAA JIUON 01 YIUO 89£0NH-uoleuodsuel |, Aemajeny 1S uopepodsuel |,

PROUOI [Ny AU JO [eaoidde
210J3q 13quIada(] ul preoq )

01 juasaxd [l WHED ‘61/87/C 1Z/1€/L0

0] P3PUR)IX3 SEM JIRNUOD JuaLIN) (+a8nep/sdunyd) 5 -81/10/80 £160Nd-WALD SOT UONIUAAIR] SISUD

(pads/za134) STA 0Z/1£/01-81/1/11 9101NdJBaT MAN 0011 JuswaSeue|y Asuopy

Ggwndds
(a1qeanpdde 51) gropuap pue n
S3ON SN pasoaddy | jEnuO) Jo wII] JWEN] 10)IR.1)UO7) PIARS Peu0) Jo asoding
s1wnsuo’)

*S10)9241(] JO paeog DMEN 21 Aq [eacidde puswosal

WoyM JO Y)oq “J0Joall(] 3A1IN2aX7 ‘U1S0Y [9LIGED) PUE SIVIAISS AJUNWIOD) JOIIRIN( WLISU] ‘H03S|TUIS AFULINOD) Aq PIMIIADI U] JARY SIORNUOD FUIMO[[0) Y.

X 901AI9g Jo Iseyoang

suonetadQ

81/L/11

V/N

81/L/11

Jouan jeuciBay

Aeg YpoN

pieog DUEN Aq paacidde seq
(a1geardde j1) ssniwmo)) aannoaxyg pieoq UGN Aq paacidde ayeq

M3IA2I 10 pieog DN ©) paniuigns aje(]




SI/1€/21-81/1/€ 8001 Nd ERIINERS
paureisqe sdijjiyd (pdadg/1adne) SAA | SUI/8T/T-LL/10/E0 - ONI ‘GSNOHAAIT 3uar panoddng
61/1€/T1 €1L0Nd
-61/10/10 - ONI ST ALY34IT
SHIE/Z1-81/1/€ ERIAEEIN
paureisqe sdi|[iyd (faads/1a8ne ) SAA 81/82/T-L1/10/£0 Buiar] pauoddng
61/1¢/21 0990Nd
-61/10/10 DONI NOLLVANNOA .INOVT
81/1€/21-81/1/€ ERIANEIN
pouteisqe sdijjiyd (radgysadney) SAA 21/8T/T-L1/10/£0 Buiar padoddng
61/1€/Z1 FI0INd
-61/10/10 D711 ‘SFDIAYAS NOISTTONI
81/1€/21-81/1/€ dIAIRS
pauteisqe sdijjiyd (1oadgraedne ) SAA 81/82/2-L1/10/€0 Buiar pauoddng
61/1£/21 ¥160Nd
-61/10/10 ANVH ONIdTaH
81/1€/21-81/1/€ 30IAIS
paureisqe sdjjiyd (1redgaadney) SAA 81/8T/T-L1/10/£0 Swarg pepoddng
LZZONd
6l/1£/Z1 41T 404 SNOILLOINNOD
-61/10/10
81/1€/T1-81/1/€ 301AI3S
paureisqe sdijjiyd (12adg/1a8ne W) SAA 81/82/2-L1/10/£0 BuiAr] pauoddng
61/1£/21 £0012d
-61/10/10 SNOLLOINNOD ALINNWINOD
Si/1£/21-81/1/€ I0IAIS
peuresqe sdijjiyd (12adg/198neR) SAA 81/87/T-L1/10/€0 Suial pauoddng
61/1¢/21 ¥6Z07d
-61/10/10 DA ddNS ANI ONINODAL
SI/1€/Z1-81/1/€ 301AI0G
paureisqe sdijjiyd (padgyaadne ) SAA 21/82/Z-L1/10/£0 SuiAr] pauoddng
61/1€/21 L8202d
-61/10/10 "ONI Ad¥3gAvd
81/1€/21-81/1/€ ERAREIN
paureisqe sdifjyd (poadg/aadne ) SAA 81/87/2-L1/10/£0 Buiary pauoddng
61/1€/21 £P0INd
-61/10/10 SOAS ALINNWWOD SVILVY
SI/1E€/21-81/1/€ IS
pauteisqe sdifjiyd (1rads/1a8ne ) SAA 21/82/7-L1/10/€0 Suiar] papoddng
61/1€/T1 ozeozd
-61/10/10 ONIAIT @A.L40ddNS VAQTY
81/1E/T1-81/1/€ CRIINEN
pauteisqe sdifjiyd (yoadg/seBney) SAA 81/8T/2-L1/10/£0 Suiar] pspoddng

& adeg


danielleb
Typewritten Text


61/1€/T1 L90TNd ©

-61/10/10 YIMOJINA OL SAIDTLVILS

81/1€/21-81/1/€ ERITNEIN

paureisqe sdijiyd (pradgraadney) SAA 81/8Z/2-L1/10/E0 SuiAr] pauoddng
61/1€/T1 S90INd
-61/10/10 a3Ly0ddNs TUVD TVIDAdS

8I/1€/21-81/1/€ 3IIAIS

paureisqe sdijjiyq (12adg/108ney) SAA 81/8T/2-L1/10/£0 Swar] papoddng
61/1€/21 6L60Nd
-61/10/10 DATAALIOddNS SNOSVAS

81/1€/21-81/1/€ CRINEIN

paureisqe sdij[iyd (pradsraaBne) SAA 81/82/T-L1/10/£0 Buiar] padoddng
61/1€/21 6Z60Nd
-61/10/10 INIANIdIANI NAMO AW NO

81/1€/21-81/1/€ 29[AIG

pauteysqe sdijiuyd (pradg/1a8nepy) SAA 81/8T/2-L1/10/€0 3uiary pauoddng
61/1€/Z1 €Z0INd
-61/10/10 INI ‘HYDVTINO

81/1€/21-81/1/€ ERVERS

paurejsqe sdyjiyd (prads/1a8ney) SAA 81/8Z/2-L1/10/£0 Suiar] psuoddng
61/1€/T1 9820Zd
-61/10/10 $TS NOYLdH 40 SMVO

81/1€/21-81/1/€ 201AIag

paueisqe sdijiyd (4dadg/1a3ney) SAA 81/8T/T-L1/10/£0 3uiAr] pauoddng
6H/1€/T1 1T0INd
-61/10/10 27T ‘SIS SNOZIYOH MAN

81/1€/21-81/1/€ CRITNEN

pautejsqe sdijjiyd (9ads/198ne ) SAA 81/8Z/2-L1/10/£0 Suial] psuoddng
61/1€/TI 1LPONd
-61/10/10 SONINNIOZE MAN

81/1€/Z1-81/1/€ ERRE N

paureisqe sdijjiyq (rads 1adney) SAA 81/8T/T-L1/10/€0 8uial] papoddng
61/1€/Z1 1#90Nd
-61/10/10 - §71S VTIVA ANV NNA'T

S1/1¢/21-81/1/€ EL DV

pautessqe sdifjiyd (pdadg/1adnew) SAA 81/8T/T-L1/10/€0 Zularg papoddng
61/1¢/21 S6LONd
-61/10/10 SOAS DNIAIT ASNOHLHDIT

8I/1€/Z1-81/1/€ 201AL3S

paureisqe sdijjiyd (oadg/1adney) SAA 81/8%/T-L1/10/€0 Buiar papoddng

61/1¢/C1
=61/10/10

£ adeyg



61/1£/21 1860Nd
-61/10/10 DONIAI'T AI.L40ddAS dOOM

81/1&/C1-81/1/¢ 221A198

paureisqe sdnjjiyd (pdadg;1adnep) SAA | 81/8UT-LI/I/E0 Suwiarg pauoddng
61/1¢€/C1 61S0Nd
-61/10/10 DATAILIOdNS SSINTTAM

81/1€/TI-8I/1/€ ERTPNETN

pauteisqe sdij[iyd (9dg/s93ne ) SIA 81/82/T-L1/10/£0 Buiap pspoddng
61/1¢/21 £LPONd
-61/10/10 SFOIOHD HONIAIT dFHOTIV.L

SI/1¢/C1-81/1/€ 201AIg

pauresqe sdijjiyd (12adg/1a8nBR) SdA 81/82/T-L1/10/€0 Surar pauoeddng

i aifey



danielleb
Typewritten Text


BIWIOJIED JO RIS S} [IIMm IOBIIUCY) J2PUN) U] ‘S201A5ag (ejuawdo[aasq Aeg yuon Jo weifold v
$657-9S7-888- | UNSING pUE BI]3PI0D) “I|[IABIEA ‘PlaUIIR WOL

o
=

. e
70S'186% Pa[2oUEd [RUN-ZI/1£/50 99¥ONH | T13woy [[ OT1'STINOH NVSIVYN 4 Ao eruspisay paziperdads
872 /06% PI[R0UED [UN-8{/CT/C0 6SHONH swoy AeueN 14 Ap1oeg feruspisay pazieroads
z61'206% PI[oluEd MUn-81/10,/60 8CFONH zawoH [[ D77 ‘STNOH NYSIYN 14 A2r[1oe [2RUSPISYY pazTjeroads
202°600'1$ P3[32UED [UN-ZT/90/4( £SPONH SWOoH s.2q17 - 1vd 4 Aarroeg [ernuapIsay pazierdads
792°206% P3[20UEd [UN-g1/10/S0 CSYONH SIWOH UESnSnE)] 14 Anpoeg [EruapIsay pazieradg
79/°206% Pa32UED [RUN-GT/TT/T0 ZPPONH SADIAYAS TYIINAQISTY 153 L4 Ap1oz [enuapisyy paziersads
1+5°699% P[R2UED [RUN-BT/CT/TI SHFONH IOVID 40 IDVId V¥ 4 Aoy peruspisay pazienadg
6t.'206% Pa[20ued un-Li/2/T1 I++ONH DTTAWOH INAVA ¥ Aoz [ERUAPISRY paziedads
79/°206% PR[22UED [Un-/T/60/01 6tYONH DTTIWOH 9dIvTday ¥ AI[1oE] [BRUSPISYY paziTeroads
19¢'¢/83 PR[32UED TRUnN-BT/971/¢0 8¢ FONH dWOH IANI¥dd L4 Aar[roe [enuapisay pazrerdads
792'206% Pa[@2UEd [IUN-1/+1/80 EFONH DNI ‘YNNOT VSVD 4 Aarqoe enusplsyy paziferdadg
£¥.'8r8% P3[22UEd [IUN-8I/ST/TI 61+ONH J4ZI1TvIDadS NOISNIONI 4 Armaeg [erauaprsay pazijerdads
¢¥/.'8+8% pR[22ued [RuUn-g/Cy/Ct LI+ONH JIZ1TVIDAdS SNOISNTONI 14 famroe] [enUSpISYY pazierdads
P8P89 pa[adueD [Iun-gr/S1/zl OTPONH V2 YAHLION 34YD S 31d0O3d ¥ Aapoe [enuspisay paziferdadg
676'CT9% P3]a2ued un-gr/cl/ Tl ¢6EONH ONITIDVIOD H40dDOVId VY + Ao, [enuapisay pazieroads
£/8°€06% Pal=oued Un-91/10/20 C6tONH LVIAD TAVD ¥ Ayroeyg feniuspisay pazieroads
7£0'019% Pa[adued [UNn-8I/CT/TT IEEONH | NIVINOOW NIZ¥O LV TIIAV ¥ Anpoeg [enuspisay paziferads
782°09¢$ P3[20ued un-gY/1/0/.0 LTEONH INOH Jav[ a3y 3 Aarroe [enuapisay pazijerdadg
08¢ '#S9$ PI[FRUED [RUN-JT/CT/TT CIEONH OVED JO dDVId V ¥ A3rqoe [erusprsay pazienads
WA (a1qeandde ji)
[ENUUY WRWIXE JIBAIUCY) JO WA, # J0pUAA JWEN] JOJIBLIUOY) MARS 13uau0)) jo asodang
sunsao))

"$1010311(] JO paeog DUGN 2Y) Aq [eacsdde puswwosas

WOYM JO Y0 “1030331(] SANNDIXY ‘UIT0Y [2LIqRD) pue $301AI8S ANUNWWOY) 1019311 W] ‘U0)d[Bulg A2UNN0)) AQ PamalAdl U3Sq JARY S)OENU0D Suimo|[0] sy

X 90IAIRG JO ISEYOIn J

suonetadg

V/IN

81/5/T1

Jauuan 1eucibBay *
Aeg UHON £/0\#

pleod DYAN Aq paaosdde ayeqg
(o1qeondde 31) samunuo) aannosaxy preoqg DYGN Aq paaosdde st

M31A] 10} pleod JUEN O ponIwqns aje(]



danielleb
Typewritten Text

danielleb
Typewritten Text


11

deg

206'020T$ Pafadued [1un-8I/10/S0 $OONH | (SwoH euswoy) D] SWOH BUSISG 14 SPaaN 218D Y3[eaH [eroads
Y2 SU0SIJ 10] AM[I0E [2IUIPISIY NPY

£EU'BCETS Pa[edued uUNn-g1/67/20 £9+ONH [ U2AEH U9 < SPa3N e YIedH [E0ads
1A SUOS1D 10] ATIOR] [ENUIPISAY ANPY

£P80Le’Ts PR[=uEd TUN-BT0T/#T/8 C9¥ONH [T U2AEH U329 ¢ SpaaN 318D YI[eaH [erads
Yaism suosxdd 10j A[Ioe [eRUapISAY ANpY

U906 TS P[2UEd [UN-GT/ST/40 CSHPONH VINYOAITVD NAMTH < SPaaN 312D YI[eaH [eroads
Y31M suos1dq 10§ A9 [eUIPISAY HNPY

¥8L'6¢F TS Pa[32uEd [1UN-81/9T/70 0S¥ONH VINJOH1TYD NAMT g SP3aN 318D Yaeay [e103ds
LM SUOSIa J10] AN[Io] [BIUPISIY INPY

611'8SET$ Pa[ouEd UN-8T/20/70 O¥¥ONH OT1'HVHd 9 SPa3N 318D Ya[eaH [e103ds
il sU0S13] 10] LTf1oe] [BRUIPISSY NPy

CO8'69T'T$ Pa[eoued [13un-8{/10/20 9TFONH FINOW vad SIWOH LINm g SPI3N a1eD) Ya[eaH [eroads
YIm SU0sIag 10§ AI[I0e [E1IUIPISIY INPY

Co8'69C1$ P2[22uEd Un-61/10/10 SZHYONH NOSYA1dd vad STINOH WV < SPaaN 18D YI[eaH [erdads
Yalm SUOSIag 10] AMIoe [eNUSPISIY NPy

2/8°69T1$ Pa=dued Tun-gi/1/Cl 0T+ONH D711 'STINOH NIV < SPIIN 21eD YI[eaH [erdadg
a1 SUOSIaG 10] Q198 [BLUSPISSY INPY

1#'699% P3[auEl [un-81/c1/Tl 16+0ONH aIED) [EU3PISHY SPUIIN 4B 4 Ao [ERUIPISY pazZiferadg
896'608¢% P3[=2ued [Iun-81/¢0/80 GPONH uotsnjauj 10§ s1uUled £ Aproe] [enuapisay pIzIerads
961'C06%$ p3oued un-gI/cl/cl ZFOINd | NNS ONINYOW 3dYD SH1dOHd 4 Aupioe [eauapisyy pazienads
9GI'c06$ Pa[Roued UN-QI/S1/Z1 FSOINd NYTHLION Jd9v2D S21d04d ¥ Aoe] [enuapisay pazierads
726'268$ Pa{e2ued [run-gy/si/G0 ¢PONH IoueN e[0T 4 Karroed [enuapIsay pazfeads
csl NOOW P322uEd [run- 810Z/8/9 69Y0ONH Au..:.-OU U>mv uorsnpuf 10§ s13uUMeq ¥ %uaum.m [BlAUSPISay ﬁvN:N_Uon




2ILIOJI[ED) JO RIS 941 YlIM JOBIUOL) J3pUN] "] ‘S31AIS [eIuawidolanaq ABg YUON Jo wesSold v
$$ST-9ST-888-[ UNSIG PUE BI3PIO)) DIIABIEA ‘PIALIE] WOl

o
T @
116°6L1°T$ 1Z/1€/L0-61/10/€0 ¢160Nd (WHED) WUSWO [eU0NEONpY pUe |eJolAeyag Suesal) S0l UOLUIAIU] SISLID)
Juawieg (apqsordde g1)
[ENUUY WRWIXERY JIBNUS)) JO WII], # J0puap JWEN J0JIEEJUOT) PIAIDG PeHuo) jo ssodang
ssaurnsuo))

"$1019311(] JO pieod DUAN 241 £q [eaoidde puswuodsas
woyMm JO (10q “1039211(T 3A1IN29XH ‘UIS0Y |31IqeD) puk SITNAINS AJUNWWO.) J039341(] W] ‘U0I3|SulS ASUpno)) AQ PamMaIA3) US3q aARY S)oBNUOD SUImo)|of sy L

W 90IAIRG JO IseUMINJ

suonetadp

V/N

81/5/C1

pieog DUEN Aq pasoidde arec]

(s1qearjdde j1) sapiuwo)) aannoaxy pieog DULAN Aq paacidde e

M31A21 10] pIeog DYEN 03 paymwiqgns 3eq

hwucwoﬁco_mwm
Aegq ULION %, wxm




¢’ North Bay

North Bay Regional Center
Board Opportunity Fund
December Board Meeting 12/5/18

NBRC’s Board Opportunity Fund money market account increased by
$100.00. The increase was due to a deposit from a donation to the Fund.
The money market balance at the end of October 2018 was

$33,539.57. Earned bank interest for the money market account came to
$ .85.

In the month of October, there were two awards for $500 each to
support our clients. One request was to provide assistance for a parent
of a client to travel to and from the hospital, and the other was to
provide emergency rent assistance to a client Also, there was a bank
adjustment of $32.07 to the checking account. The ending balance of the
Board Opportunity Fund checking account is $5,120.01 as of October 31,
2018.



North Bay Regional Center 33%
CFO Board Report 4 months
As of October 31,2018
% Total YTD
Purchase of Services (POS) YTD Actual Total Forecast® Actual + Forecast
Supported Living Services $ 18,027,654 5% ] 18,027,654
Community Care Facilities 18,832,676 26% $ 18,832,676
Day Programs 11,028,573 15% $ 11,028,573
Behavioral Services 10,304,062 14% $ 10,304,062
Transportation 4,149,628 6% $ 4,149,628
Medical Services 412,927 1% $ 412,927
Respite 1,685,043 2% $ 1,685,043
Other 7,322,993 10% $ 7,322,993
Total NON-CPP POS services $ 71,763,556 98% 3 - $ 71,763,556
Community Placement Plan {CPP) 1,300,046 2% 1,300,046
TOTAL POS AND CPP EXPENSES $ 73,063,602 100% $ - § 73,063,602
Operations Expense {OPS)
Personnel S 4,542,519 55.78% § 9,956,524 5 14,005,953
Benefits 1,935,315  23.77% 2,051,388 3,986,703
Facilities/Insurance 664,506  8.16% 1,423,833 2,088,339
Equipment 164,201  2.02% 228,737 392,938
General Office 35,087 0.43% 104,834 135,921
Communications 21,268 0.26% 151,801 173,069
Mileage 82,844  1.02% 294,403 177,247
Legal 42,379 0.52% 180,535 222,914
Consultants 118,663 1.46% 154,970 273,633
Bank Fee and Interest Expense 2,618 0.03% 5,722 8,340
MHMSA Grants 51,567 0.63% 170,964 222,531
Grants 47,818 0.59% 268,642 316,460
Other Expenses 5769  0.07% 37,562 43,331
Revenue (64,498) -0.79% {126,014) (190,512)
Total Non-CPP Operations Expense $ 7,650,056 94% $ 14,903,901 $ 22,060,867
Community Placement Plan (CPP)** 493,000 5% - 493,090
Total OPS & CPP Expenses $ 8,143,146 100% $ 14,903,901 $ 22,553,957
Remaining Allocation
E-1-POS ALLOCATION | $ 194,547,422 ] S 121,483,820
E-1 Non-Cpp OPERATIONS ALLOCATION S 21,384,889
E-1 CPP OPERATIONS ALLOCATION 5 1,169,068
E-1 TOTAL OPERATIONS ALLOCATION| s 22,553,957 | 5 14,410,811

* Forecast for PURCHASE OF SERVICES will be reported upon the
completlon of the "Projected Expenditures of Purchase of Services"

(PEP) report in December 2018.

** CPP operations expenses are currently reflected in the YTD totals in
operations. Staff will reclassify these expenses every calendar

quarter.

% expended

36.89%

37.56%

36.11%

14



VilS

Vendor Advisory Committee

Vendor Advisory Committee
Report to the NBDDS Board of Directors
December 4, 2018

Submitted by: David Mauger

The Vendor Advisory Committee met on November 13, 2018, 10 am at North Bay Regional
Center, Napa.

This presentation will cover the highlights of this meeting. For more information, please refer
to your board packet.

Ashley McConnell, Federal Revenue Supervisor, North Bay Regional Center announced the
Home and Community-Based Services grant process is now open.

The Sonoma Vendor Group is putting together its annual legislative breakfast in March or April
2019. North Bay Regional Center and the Legislative Advisory Committee may partner for this
event.

North Bay Housing Coalition Update:

e There are ongoing efforts to identify the level of housing need in our system as housing
resources become more challenging to find.

e NBHC s looking at how to build relationships with local jurisdictions.
e NBHCis looking at providing training and education related to housing issues.

e NBHC is looking at opportunities to speak with parents to discuss legacy homes.



Michelle Ramirez reported the California Department of Developmental Services has a task
force to present the Burns and Associates’ rate study findings. DDS is using this information to
study the reimbursement rates paid for community-based services for individuals with
developmental disabilities.

Residential Committee:

Each Time the Residential Committee meets we have a follow-up meeting with Maura
McDonough, Quality Assurance Supervisor, North Bay Regional Center. This is an open meeting
to all members to review any concerns presented at the residential committee meeting. This
committee has received wide support from North Bay Regional Center. Executive Team
members have offered to attend, including Gabriel Rogin, Executive Director, NBRC.

A pressing topic during our meeting with Maura is the lack of placement opportunities for high
needs individuals. This lack of placement opportunities leads to a hole in services that will
affect a consumer needing a new home.

Maura acknowledges these resources continue to be a challenge.

The next Vendor Advisory Meeting is scheduled on 12/11/18 at North Bay Regional Center,
Napa.



Meeting Minutes

NBRC Vendor Advisory Committee '
North Bay Regional Center, Napa
November 13, 2018 Vendor Advisory Committee

i

l. Introductions and
Acceptance of Minutes

[ Call to Order VAC Co-Chairs
Holly Pagel, VAC Co- Holly Pagel, Connections for Life (VAC Facilitator)
Chair, called the meeting X David Mauger, C. House (VAC Board Representative)
to order at 10:05 am VAC Membershi
< X Elizabeth Clary, Alchemia

quorum met IJ Kelley Hanson, PACE Solano

] Mike Lisenko, UCP of the North Bay
X Karen Lustig, Aldea Supported Living Services

X previous meeting (X Stacey Martinez, The Arc Solano
minutes M/S/C: X Linda Plourde, Bayberry, Inc.
Karen/Michelle/unan. Andrea Mendoza, REI/CHD

X Michelle Ramirez, On My Own
Ali Tabatabai, New Leaf
O Jamie Thompson, North Bay Industries

NBRC Staff
Isabel Calder Fiscal Manager
Beth DeWitt Director Client Svcs.
Joanne Giardelio CMS
Ashley McConnell Fed. Rev. Supervisor
Maura McDonough QA Supervisor
Deanna Mobley Associate Director
Maika O'Brien IQM
Gabriel Rogin Executive Director
Courtney Singleton Int. Dir. Comm. Svcs.
June Ursini QAM

Service Provider Representatives
Nicholas Aguilar Premier Healthcare Services
Lisa Ann Carbone Lifehouse
Adria Carson On My Own
James Cox Becoming Independent
Debbi Davis Special Care SLS
Paula Finley Becoming Independent
Hillary Herbst R & D Transportation
Beth Kahiga Napa Valley Support Services
Eric Martin QOaks of Hebron
Terri Rowland Milestones
Rachel Spratford PRIDE Industries
Dawn Strong Skills for Life
Guests
Tobias Weare State Council on Developmental

Disabilities

VAC Meeting Minutes 1 11/26/18 17




Il. Agenda
changes/Additions/Trainings

Closure Days: Darelyn Pazdel requested clarification regarding the process of
informing NBRC when service providers choose to close on days not on the
holiday schedule. Gabriel Rogin requested service providers inform NBRC in
writing via an email to Courtney Singleton, Interim Director of Community
Services.

HCBS: Ashley McConnell announced that the 2019-20 Home and Community-
Based Services grant process is open.

CIE/PIP: Isabel announced that NBRC is changing the way it processes
Competitive Integrated Employment/Paid Internship Program payments so that
they go through e-billing. NBRC has been using manual invoices. Service
providers will be able to see a history of payments on ebilling.

DDS Rate Study: DDS is holding a conference cali on Thursday, November 15,
re; rate study findings. Some program representatives will attend the meeting in
Sacramento. Both are open to all.

lll. Group Reports

Summary

Napa-Solano Vendor Group:
s The Napa-Solano Vendor Group did not meet.

Sonoma Vendor Group:
e Next meeting is November 28 at 10:30 at North Bay Industries.
¢ The Sonoma Vendor Group is putting together its annual legislative
breakfast in March or April 2019. NBRC and the NBRC Legislative
Committee may be a partner in this.

Housing Update
» Mary Eble, Executive Director of the North Bay Housing Coalition, sent
an email update
e Maura McDonough reported on the most recent NBRC-NBHC Housing
meeting. In addition to continuing the conversation regarding legacy
homes and monitoring tegislation regarding housing issues, the group
is working to collect:
o Data re: types of housing and scope of need
o Best practices
= Relationships with local jurisdictions
= Training and education on housing issues

Trade Associations:

e CDSA: Michelle Ramirez reported that the DDS task force will present
Burns and Associates' findings this Thursday, November 15. Michelle
also shared that changes to the 8868 Workers' Compencation code
were not approved by the Workers' Compensation Insurance Rating
Bureau. Electronic Visit Verification has been postponed to January
2020. The California Disability Services Association and Lanterman
Coalition are asking for an 8% across-the-board increase.

+ Arc/UCP: Mike Lisenko alerted the group to keep an ear out from
hearing and rally dates in January. The Arc-United Cerebral Palsy
Coalition is looking at wage and hour law and is gathering information
regarding Wage Orders 5 and 15 (break and lunch periods).

e CSLN: Linda Plourde reported that the California Supported Living
Network conference will take place in the spring, with several sessions
on wage and hour law

» ANCOR: Linda Plourde reported that 29 Congressional
representatives, including John Garamendi, have signed on to a bill to

VAC Meeting Minutes

2 11/26/18




create a new Standard Occupational Classification for Direct Service
Providers. This is cost-neutral, so there is a good chance it will be
approved.

Board Report:

David Mauger reported on the Board of Directors meeting. The meeting
had an emptional beginning as a parent presented the challenges she
had experienced in trying to get her son services. Her son was recently
diagnosed with autism, making him eligible for NBRC services.
Courtney Singleton presented vendor contracts for approval. There was
a great deal of board discussion regarding these, as well as some
requests for additional information. The CBEM contract was temporarily
extended.

Stacey Martinez and Jamie Freymuth Thompson were appoved as
VAC Voting Members.

Elizabeth Clary and Kelley Hanson presented an overview of the role of
the NBRC Vendor Advisory Committee and the NBRC-VAC partnership
agreement presentation.

Linda Plourde provided a leg committee report and was approved for a
oneg-year term as a board mentor to new directors.

Franklin Phillips is chairing the NBRC Client Advisory Committee and
reported on the first meeting, which took place November 7 at NBRC's
Napa office.

NBRC Report:

Board meeting:

o Gabriel Rogin noted his apprectiation for the presentation the
VAC provided on the VAC's role and the NBRC-VAC
Partnership Agreement.

o NBRC is required to send any contract over $250,000 to board
for approval. Gabriel announced that the NBRC Board of
Directors now wants NBRC to estimate contracts that may
surpass $250,000 and bring those to the board.

Housing: Gabriel commented on the challenges with gaps in service
for people served by NBRC and the importance of housing. NBRC will
continue to work to identify and address gaps in service.

Fires: Gabriel shared that NBRC is in contact with Far Northern
Regional Center re: needs following fires in Paradise and surrounding
area.

o Due to smoke from fires, NBRC is allowing staff to work from
home or take sick days.

SDC Closure: THree NBRC service recipients remain at Sonoma
Developmental Center. Gabiel and the NBRC team anticipate moves
will take place by 11/30/18.

CFO Search: Chief Financial Officer interviews will continue through
the month of November.

Self-determination: Selection letters have been mailed. NBRC is
working with DDS to identify orientation dates, after which those
selected may decide if they want to participate

CPP/CRDC: RFPs to build service capacity are forthcoming
Art/Craft Fair: The Mary Ida Cook Arts and Crafts Fair will take place
December 7 from 10-1 at NBRC's Napa office.

ARCA: Gabriel and Angel attended the Association of Regional Center
Agencies’ strategic planning session, which spent significant time
discussing the ssentials of Lanterman Act and IPPs.

Grassroots Day is April 3 in Sacramento.

Services and Vendor Relations:

Beth DeWitt reported that NBRC is in the final stages of revisions to the
DAC committee, with changes anticipated by 12/1. Ivan will still be

VAC Meeting Minutes

3 1112618 .




available as a resource to Service Coordinators.

¢ SLS subcommittee meeting met this morning. The subcommittee is
discussing seamless change in service providers. SLS contracts, stste
minimum wage, travel reimbursements when serving people out of the
agency's area, |IHSS, and emergency retroactive purchases were
discussed.

e SLS/ILS group is NBRC-driven process. The group is exploring meeting
remotely via teleconference.
Isabel will be putting together a new hire training on SLS/ILS.

+ Service providers were directed to the NBRC website for up-to-date
information regarding chain of command at NBRC.

SLS
+ Isabel Calder announced that ILS/SLS contracts will come up for
renewal at the end of 2018.

Supported Living Services Workgroup:
* Holly Pagel reported that the ILS/SLS workgroup has absorbed the
functions of the small SLS advisory committee and is working to identify
an alternate time to meet.

Residential Services Workgroup:
e David Mauger reported that the next meeting is 12/6 at 2573 Claybank
Rd., Fairfield - IMPACT.
Between each meeting, David meets with Maura McDonough.
The workgroup is exploring:
o 30-day notice process
o Critical status waiting list - residential
o Relocations
o Homes wanting to retire and how to accommodate the loss of
placements when homes close
o Processes for referrals for psychiatric and behavior support or
crisis services.
A residential survey is in development
e The workgroup continues to clarify processes with R&D Transportation.
R&D is supportive of day programs contacting residential providers
e FElizabeth requested the workgroup address the need to identify and
track the needs of regional center service recipients living in skilled
nursing facilities, which are not always the most appropriate placement.
Ali mentioned benefit consequences

Housing Survey
s Isabel Calder announced that a housing survey was distributed and is
due by the end of the month. The survey was sent based on current
authorizations.

IV. Community
Concerns/Clarifications/
Presentations

Darelyn Pazdel announced that the Thursday DDS conference call will not
be recorded.

V. NBRC Policies and
Procedures

There were no policy/procedure updates.

VI. New Business

There was no new business.

VAC Meeting Minutes

4 11/26/18
20




VIl. Announcements

Summary

NBRC training: Maura McDonough announced that NBRC will hold a
training on preparing/writing quarterlies and other reports on Thursday,
12/4, from 10am - 12pm

Arc Conference: Stacey Martinez attended a training at ARC National
Conventio. In January 2019 TennCare is rolling out system to address
the workforce crisis; Besides more money, DSPs need more training
and support. 2 universities in Tennessee are offering courses. This may
be a model for California. Stacey also attended a breakout session on
sexual abusefautism - spectrum highlighting curriculum used in New
Hampshire.

Social Security: Ali Tabatabai announced DC payee transfers are
being processed after significant delays. New Leaf is anticipating 200
payee transfers statewide. New Leaf is contemplating transporting
payee change applicants to

Awards/accomplishments:

o Elizabeth Clary announced Nancy Alcott - Lattice - Champions
for Children award

o Elizabeth announced Lisa Ann Carbone and Michelle Condit's
participation in the all-night RAGNAR race in support of
Lifehouse.

o Elizabeth announce that Joanne Giardello received an award
for working to prevent sexual assault and violence in Solano
County .

o Maura McDonough announced Liz Sutton's Lifetime
Achievement award at the Sonoma County Mayors’ Committee
on the Employment of People with Disabilities’ annual
breakfast.

Ali Tabatabai announced that New Leaf is offering training onsite at
programs

Adjourn

The meeting concluded at 11:25 am.

Minutes submitted by. Elizabeth Clary

VAC Meeting Minutes




T +d9%d
-TvP92%-

% 07001

3 9T

$ 0"

% 07

£ 07

% 0"

£ 07

% 07

% 0°

% 97°Ed

% 2°27%

% FCT
TYLOL OL

S9v "6
£ST

€ET'¥
666'¢
08T"1

 dUERON

o OP d0 Jf dF OF df o b e
M =P e Uyt~

TYLOL

a8 Ko e
oo

*

O MNww

6001

r~

&L

%

19

T TY10L

dIHLO

YHWONOS
CNY'TOS
YdUN

ALNNO

S9F ‘6

SL
9Lt
6LL
vee
0s

8T
9¥9
P19
£88°9

YIGHON

22

Q00T a9k ‘e THLOL $ 07001 97 ‘6 TYI0L
$ 0T 96 "ONYT HAHIO TTIY
% Q" z NYISSnY
% 0" id *ONYT NYISY M3IHIO
$ 0° £ NYIQOgWdD
$ 0° g NYILOYT
$0° £ NYIIOA
$ T* L1 ASTNTNLITA
$ 0" Zz ISANYAYD
8T g 50" ¥ JSINIHD NIUYAVW
£ % 0" 9 ASANIHD FASTINOLNYD
S6L 'L Z % 0° 1 "ONYT NILYT ¥3IHIO
2611 T % P9t LGS'T HSINYdS
d % 8*18 SHLL HSITONE
2's 006 0 $ 2 ZZ IADYNONYT NOHIS
Lol OL % 3unod sniels TYLOL OL % HIFHRNN IDYNINYT Ad¥WIEd
% 0°001 S9F’6 PIYLOL
$ 6°C 0LE NMONYNQ
$ L°1 L91 HAHLO
% 979y 8T1F ‘¥ ALIHM
SASONOYIA FTAILTAN FAVH A¥W SYINNSNOD % L ¥ BEE'Z NILYT/HSINYdS
$0° NYIS3INATIOM
5 P07 166 HIHLO $ g" 9€ NYOTHIWY IAIIYN
% 670¢ 978y  NOILYAYYIZY TYINIW % 9°¢ SHE ONIJITId
“6F % 9°6 916 ASTYd TY¥dgaddD % 06 z68 NOYTE
:1 £ P11 080°T Xsd311d3 $ 6'¢ 444 NYISY
*8¢ 8 262 v6c ‘e WSILOY % E°L 569 QIXIW
o] SYTHASNOD HITRNN ALITIEYSIA TYI0L Ol % YIGWAN ALIDINHLIZ
TYIOL OL %
1IYLOL ¥ 07001 59% 6 IIYLOL % 0°00T S9F 6 IIYI0OL
YIHIO
FYD HALS0d
400 § ¢ AN ¥IaTI0 3 08
Ko}
ANS % L79 6E9 08 - 19
2a % £°€1 99Z'tT 09 - TI¥
g1s % £°G6¢ 0’ 0% - 81
STI i 6°GE Z0F ' SATYWAd % 962 208°2 LT - €
TWOH NMO & 0°b9 £90°9 SATYN % §TFT 9LET ZT-0
9dRl FONIAISTY  IYIOL OL % dHIAGWAN  {IANID TYLOL Ol % BIAGWNN FTONYd IOV

+x TI¥ s QALDITIS STILNNOD

SOILSIIYLS YIWNSNOD
YILNID TYNOIOEY A¥d HIH¥ON

8 €7 14 0 :QaLOITIS SIAOD SNIULS
BT0Z/6T/TT PT:6£30T *NOW



NBRC Community Services

Become an NBRC Vendor! Visit the NBRC website:

http://nbrc.net/service-providers/becomeavendor/

Resource Development

The Resource Development Department received 15 requests for vendorization during the month of October
and vendored 6 new service providers. Please join NBRC in welcoming the new vendors below to the North
Bay Regional Center vendor community.

New Vendors M N

Belen Haven 1I-In Home/Mobile Day Program-Solano County

Kala Atterbury-Speech Therapy-Sonoma County o sunRaml
C.A.S.A. Luna, Inc.-Enhanced Behavioral Support Home-Solano County

Amani Day Services-Community Integration-Sonoma County

Serena Homes, LLC DBA Anamor Home-Enhanced Behavioral Support Home-Sonoma County
AE Contractors-Environmental Accessibility-Sonoma County

NBRC Quality Assurance October 2018

17 QA Annual or Quarterly Vendor Reviews 40 Vendors received QA technical assistance
60 Individuals @ Day Program Arrangement Committee 54 QA assistance to NBRC employees

Sonoma Developmental Center Update

All homes for individuals from Sonoma Developmental Center have
been developed and licensed. As of 11/16/18 NBRC has three individuals
remaining at Sonoma Developmental Center. One day program is
pending licensure and one day program is searching for a site.

Requests for Proposals

NBRC should be publishing our 2018-19 request for proposal (RFP) in
December or January of 2019. To be notified as soon as the RFP is
released email: jasminem@nbrc.net

&& Special Incident Report (SIR) and Risk Mitigation
e DDS and Mission Analytics continues to encourage the
promotion of the DDS SafetyNet website
(http://www.ddssafety.net//) that provides user-friendly
information on topics such as health, safety, and everyday life.

Keep updated on Service Provider communications? Sign up for NBRC’s VENDOR CONNECTION
newsletter here or visit https://nbre.net/service-providers/ 23

December 2018 Board Packet




No% North Ba
\)x Y

Regional Center
610 Airpark Road. Napa, CA 94558 2351 Mendocino Avenue, Santa Rosa, CA 95403
Phone: (707) 256-1100 « TTY (707) 2562-0213 Phone: (707) 569-2000 « TTY (707) 525-1239

FAIR HEARING & MEDIATION UPDATE
NOVEMBER 1 — NOVEMBER 31, 2018

Eligibility Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.
(17-35) Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

SLS Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of SLS.
(18-17) Ruling: Fair Hearing request pending.

Eligibility Reason for Appeal: Claimant appeals denial of eligibility.
(18-18} Ruling: Fair Hearing request withdrawn,

From Fairfield, Vacaville, Cordelia, and Suisun 1-888-256-2555
Emergency Response 800-884-1594 - Early Start Wam Line 800-646-3268 » www.nhrg. net
A Program of North Bay Developmental Services, Inc. * Under Contract with the State of California
Promoting Opportunities Supporting Choices

24



	ADP8506.tmp
	North Bay Developmental Disabilities Services, Inc.
	Board of Directors' Regular Business Meeting
	Wednesday, December 5, 2018, 5:00 p.m.
	North Bay Regional Center


	1 - MTGNOT.DEC18.pdf
	Promoting Opportunities
	M E E T I N G   N O T I C E





